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A Post Survey Revisit (PSR) to the Life 

Safety Code Recertification and State 

Licensure Survey conducted on 03/23/15 

was conducted by the Indiana State 

Department of Health in accordance with 

42 CFR 483.70(a).

Survey Date:  05/01/2015

Facility Number: 000491

Provider Number:  155495

AIM Number:  100291230

At this PSR survey, Lakeland 

Rehabilitation and Healthcare Center was 

found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 

483.70(a), Life Safety from Fire and the 

2000 edition of the National Fire 

Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life 

Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 19, Existing 

Health Care Occupancies and 410 IAC 

16.2.

This one story facility was determined to 

be of Type V (111) construction and was 

fully sprinklered.  The facility has a fire 

alarm system with smoke detection in the 

corridors, areas open to the corridors and 

battery operated smoke detectors in the 

K 000 The facility requests paper 

compliance for this citation.     

The filing of this plan of correction 

does not constitute an admission 

that the alleged deficiency exists.  

This plan of correction is provided 

as evidence of the facility’s desire 

to comply with the regulations and 

to continue to provide quality 

care.    
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resident rooms.  The facility has a 

capacity of 60 and had a census of 50 at 

the time of this survey.

All areas where the residents have 

customary access were sprinklered.  The 

facility has a shed providing facility 

services including the storage of 

maintenance supplies and lawn 

equipment that was not sprinklered. The 

facility has two additional off site storage 

units.  One unit is used for the storage of 

maintenance parts and supplies and the 

other is used for the storage of activity 

supplies.  The off site storage unit were 

not sprinklered.

NFPA 101 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Smoke barriers are constructed to provide at 

least a one half hour fire resistance rating in 

accordance with 8.3.  Smoke barriers may 

terminate at an atrium wall.  Windows are 

protected by fire-rated glazing or by wired 

glass panels and steel frames.  A minimum 

of two separate compartments are provided 

on each floor. Dampers are not required in 

duct penetrations of smoke barriers in fully 

ducted heating, ventilating, and air 

conditioning systems.      19.3.7.3, 19.3.7.5, 

19.1.6.3, 19.1.6.4

K 025

SS=E

Bldg. 01

Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure the penetrations 

caused by the passage of wire and/or 

conduit through 1 of 4 smoke barrier 

walls were protected to maintain the 

smoke resistance of each smoke barrier.  

K 025  

K 025 NFPA 101 LIFE 

SAFETYCODE STANDARDS
  

 
  

05/01/2015  12:00:00AM
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LSC Section 19.3.7.3 requires smoke 

barriers to be constructed in accordance 

with LSC Section 8-3.  LSC Section 

8.3.6.1 requires the passage of building 

service materials such as pipe, cable or 

wire to be protected so the space between 

the penetrating item and the smoke 

barrier shall be filled with a material 

capable of maintaining the smoke 

resistance of the smoke barrier or be 

protected by an approved device designed 

for the specific purpose.  This deficient 

practice could affect residents in two of 

four smoke compartments.

Findings include:

Based on observations with the 

Environmental Services Director and 

Director of Social Services on 

05/01/2015 at 11:06 a.m., the 200 hall 

smoke barrier wall had unsealed 

penetrations.  Above the ceiling tile were 

the unsealed penetrations which were 3/4 

inch to 2 inch holes to allow phone 

cables and sprinkler piping to pass 

through.  Based on interview, this was 

acknowledged by the Environmental 

Services Director and Director of Social 

Services at the time of observation.

3.1-19(b)

This deficiency was cited on 05/01/2015. 

The facility requests paper 

compliance for this citation.
  

 
  

The filing of this plan of 

correction does not constitute 

an admission that the alleged 

deficiency exists.  This plan of 

correction is provided as 

evidence of the facility’s 

desire to comply with the 

regulations and to continue to 

provide quality care.
  

 
  

1)         Immediate actions 

taken for rooms identified on 

200 Hall:
  

 
  

a.          Based on observation 

on 05/1/15 at 11:06 a.m., the 

penetrations in the 

compartment smoke barrier 

was filled with fire retardant 

material. A conduit 

penetration in the barrier had 

been filledwith fire caulk part 

of whichhad fallen out leaving 

a gap. Maintenance will 

ensure that identified smoke 
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The facility failed to implement a 

systematic plan of correction to prevent 

recurrence.

barriers are properly sealed 

with Fire Caulk. Based on 

observation on 05/1/15 at 

11:06 a.m., a ¾” to 2” inch 

holes in the firewalls in the 

attic above. Maintenance has 

patched, sealed, and repaired 

the holes identified as being 

open in the attic between fire 

walls. Correction has been 

completed and facility will 

allege compliance May 1, 

2015. Photographic
  

 
  

 
  

2)         How the facility 

identified other 

environmental concerns:
  

           
  

        a. A 100% smoke 

compartment/smoke barrier 

inspection has been 

completed by the 

maintenance director 

additional precaution to 

review repaired smoke 

barriers.
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3)         Measures put into 

place / System changes:
  

           
  

        a.             

Administrator/Designee will 

review maintenance records 

to ensure compliance monthly 

for six months and Corporate 

Environmental Consultants 

will review records and 

building during routine 

monthly visits. An up dated 

entry will include this audit 

which will be forwarded to 

monthly QA meeting minutes. 

    
  

 
  

4)         How the corrective 

actions will be monitored:
  

           
  

       a. Administrator/Designee 

will review maintenance 

records to ensure compliance 

monthly for six months and 

Corporate Environmental 

Consultants will review 

records and building during 
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routine visits. If inspections 

identify areas needing 

additional repairs they are to 

be re-caulked and a record of 

repairs kept in the 

maintenance director’s office.
  

 
  

5)         Responsible Person
  

            

Administrator/Designee
  

 
  

6)         Date of Compliance
  

            Facility alleges 

compliance May 1, 2015.
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